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NOTICE OF VIOLATION
AND

PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF civil PENALTY

Entergy Operations, Incorporated Docket No. EO 382
Watertord Steam Electric Station, Unit 3 License No. NPF-38

EA 91-006

During an NRC inspection conducted cn November 14, 1990 through January 8,
1991, violations of NRC requirements were identified. in accordance with the
" General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions",10 CFR
Part 2, Appendix C (1990), the Nuclear Regulatory Comission proposes to impose
a civil penalty pursuant to Section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as
amended (Act), 42 U.S.C. 2282, and 10 CFR 2.205. The particular violations
and associated civil penalty are set forth below:

1. A. 10 CFR Part 50, AppendiF B, Criterion V, requires in part that
activities affecting quality stall be prescribed by documenting
instructions or procedures appropriate to the circumstances, which
shell include appropriate acceptance criteria for determining that
important activities have been satisfactorily accomplished.

FSAR Section 6.4.4.1 and Table 6.4-2 establish the design basis
criteria of 200 cfm as the maximum emargency outside air makeup flow
rate.

Contrary to the above, as of December 14, 1990, License
Procedure PE-5-004, " Control Room Air Conditioning System
Surveillance," did not include 200 cfm maximum emergency makeup
air flow rate specifically as a test acceptance criterion.

B. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, criterion V, requires in part that
activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documenting
instructions or procedures appropriate to the circumstances, which
shall include appropriate acceptance criteria for determining that
important activities have been satisfactorily accomplished.

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, requires 3 cart that
measures shall be estabibbed to assure that conditions adverse te
quality, such as failures, malfunctions, deficiencies, deviations,
defective material and equipment, and nonconformances are promptly
identified and corrected.

Licensee Procedure PE-5-004, " Control Room Air Conditioning System
Surveillance," provides instructions for the performance of CRAC
surveillance testing. Section 8.5.4 requires, in part, that correc-
tive actions be taken and retesting be conducted as necessary "if
the required Control Room pressure cannot be obtained and/or Emergency
Outside air flow exceeds 200 cfm..."
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Notice of Violation -2-

Contrary to the above, from September 1988 until December 14, 1990,
the licensee was aware that the required positive control room
pressure (1/8 inch water guage) could be achieved and traintained only
with an energency outside air flow rate in excess of 200 cubic feet
per minute (CFH), however, this condition adverse to quality was not
corrected until December 14, 1990.

11. The Limiting Condition for Operation (LCO) for Technical
Specification (TS) 3.7.6 requires that two independent Control Room Air
Conditioning (CRAC) systems shall be operable for all modes of plant
operation. The Action Statement requires that with one CRAC system
inoperable, restore the inoperable system to operable status within 7 dayu
or be in at least HOT STANDBY within the next 6 hours and in COLD SHUTDOWN
within the following 30 hours. The Action Statement does not address two
trains being inoperable.

TS Surveillance Requirement 4.7.6.e.3 states, in part, that each control
room eir conditioning system shall be demonstrated operable at least once
per 10 months by verifying that the system maintains the control room at
apositivepressureofgreaterthanorequalto1/8inchwatergauge(IWG).
TS 3.0.3 requires that when an LC0 is not met, except as provided in the
associated ACTION requirements, action shall be initiated within 1 hour to
place the unit in hot star.dby within the next 6 hours, hot shutdown within
the following 6 hours, and cold shutdown within the subsequent 24 hours.

Contrary to the above, from December 5,1990, through December 12,1990,
the plant was operated with both CRAC systems incapable of pressurizing
the control room to 1/8 IWG, as a result of inadequate control over
fire / air seal work activities when a fire / air seal was removed, and action
was not initiated as required.

This is a severity level III problem (Supplement 1).
Cumulative Civil Penalty - $37,500 (assessed equally between the three
violations.)

pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Entergy Operations, Inc. is tereby
4

required to submit a written statement or explanation to the Director, Office
of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission, within 30 days of the dGte
of this Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil penalty. This
reply should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should
include for each alleged violation: (1) admission or denial of the alleged
violation,(2)thereasonsfortheviolationifadmittedandifdenied,the

reasons why( )(3) the corrective steps that have been taken and the resultsachieved, the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further viola-
tions, and 5)thedatewhenfullcompliancewillbeachieved. If an adequate
reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an order may be
issued to show cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, or
revoked or why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Conside-
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ration mn be given to extending the response time for good cause shown. Under
the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2232, this response shall

'be submitted under oath or affirmation.
i

Within the same time as provided for the response required abovr; under 10 CFR
2.201 the Licensee may pay the civil penalty by letter to the Director, Office !

of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission, with a check, draf t, money >

order, or electronic transfer payable to the Treasurer of the United States in
the amount of the civil penalty proposed above, or may protest imposition of the "

civil penalty in whole or in part by a written answer addressed to the Director, ,

Of fice of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Conan ision. Should the Licensee i

fati to answer within the time specified, an order 13 posing the civil penalty
will be issued. Should the Licensee elect to file an' ..mer in accordance with'

10 CFR 2.205 protestin; the civil penalty, in whole or in part, such answer
should be clearly marked as " Answer to a Notice-of Violation" and may: (1) deny
theviolationslistedinthisNoticeinwholeorinpart,(2) demonstrate
extenuating circumstances (3) show error in this Notice, or (4) show other

,'

reasons why the penalty should not be imoosed. In addition to protesting the'

civil penalty, in whole or in part, such answer may request remission or
mitigation of the penalty.

In requesting mitigation of the proposed penalty, the factors addressed in
Section V.B. of 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1990), should be addressed. Any
written answer in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205 should be set forth separately
from the statement or explanation in reply pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, but may
incorporate parts of the 10 CFR 2.201 reply by specific reference (e.g., citing
pageandparagraphnumbers)toavoidrepetition. The attention of the Licensee-
is directed to the othr provisions of 10 CFR 2.205, regarding thv pinWe
for imposing a civil penalty.

.

Upon failure to pay any civil penalty due which subsec;uently has been determined
in accordance with the applicable provisions of 10 CFR 2.205, this matter may be
referred to the Attorney General, and the penalty, unless compromised, remitted,
or mitigated, may be collected by civil action pursuant to Section 234c of the
Act 42 U.S.C. 2282(c).

l. The responses noted above-(Reply to a Notice of Violation, letter with payment
| of civil penalty, and Answer to a Notice of Violation) should be addressed to:
L Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission, ATTH:
L Document Control Desk Washington, D.C. 20555 with a copy to the Regionti
| ' Administrator, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comirsion, Region IV, and a copy to

the NRC Resident Inspector at Waterford 3.

FOR THpVCLEAR REGULATORY COMMIS$10N

& 0 EcW7
Robert D. Martin
Regional Administrator

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this 15th day of March 1991
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